



Ramtin Charghandeh

M.Sc. Architect | BIM Specialist

DoB: 1992-04-04
Marital Status: Single
Military Service: Served

Contact

- ramtinmehraz@outlook.com
- (+971)971558281437
- <https://Rammehraz.com>
- Dubai, United Arab Emirates (UAE)

Skills

- Graphisoft ArchiCAD
- Adobe Systems Adobe Photoshop
- Autodesk AutoCAD
- Allplan
- Enscape
- lumion / twinmotion
- BIM
- Microsoft Word
- Autodesk 3ds Max
- Autodesk Revit
- para3d / grasshopper
- Adobe Systems Adobe After Effects
- Maxon Cinema 4D
- HSE
- WordPress
- Unreal Technology Unreal Engine

Social Network

- archicadram
- Archicad
- ramtinmehraz
- archicadram
- archicadram



Profile Summary

I have more than 7 years of good knowledge and work experience in PH 1-9 except 6,7. I am structured, careful and can work under pressure. My technical skills include excellent knowledge of various CAD programs and BIM Specialist and Archicad, Allplan, Revit, Lumion and... Also, other general software like Photoshop and Word, Excel.



Education

Master of Architectural Engineering

Branch: Architectural Engineering
Institute/University: Khayyam University
Mashhad, Razavi Khorasan, Iran

2019 - 2022

GPA : 4

Bachelor of Architectural Engineering

Branch: Applied Science Architecture
Institute/University: Sanabad Golbahar
Mashhad, Razavi Khorasan, Iran

2012 - 2014

GPA : 4

Associate in Architectural Engineering

Branch: Architecture
Institute/University: Imam Khomeini, Sabzevar Technical and Vocational School
Sabzevar, Razavi Khorasan, Iran

2010 - 2012

GPA : 4



Work Experience

BIM-Manager

Beratende Ingenieure Behbood Naghsh Jam
Mashhad, Razavi Khorasan, Iran

October 2020 - April 2021

Tasks and Achievements

- Managed BIM projects and coordinated with cross-functional teams to ensure project completion within deadlines
- Designing a city train project with a length of 14.7 km tunnel with stations
- Coordination between all related disciplines to build the project using: Teamwork BIM Cloud Archicad

CEO

RAM- Rammehraz
Shahriar, Tehran, Iran

May 2018 - April 2020

Tasks and Achievements

- Instructor of architectural and graphic software
- Doing BIM design projects around the world

Languages

English : B2

German : B2

Persian : C2



Portfolio & Resume

BIM Modeler

Freelancers Development Group

Germany

April 2017 - April 2018

Tasks and Achievements

- BIM modelling of several overseas construction projects including the USA, UK, Austria and Germany by telecommuting and freelancers
- Design by Archicad, Revit, Allplan, Autocad, 3Dmax

Manager of decorative stairs design, interior decoration and facade construction

MehrazHonar

Mashhad, Razavi Khorasan, Iran

November 2010 - March 2014

Tasks and Achievements

- First, I started working as a company marketer and strengthened my marketing and sales knowledge.
- Then I designed the facade and interior decoration with Archicad and 3D Max software.
- The company entrusted me with the design of decorative stairs, and I improved my mathematical and engineering knowledge experimentally in this department.
- Finally, after many years, I was working in this company as a design manager.



Certificates

BIM Archicad

Institute: graphisoft

April 2015

HSE Occupational Safety and Health Education

Institute: Center for Research and Training in Technical Protection and Occupational Health

May 2015



Research

Reference Guide Archicad

Publisher: AhleSokhan

July 2021

Link : <https://rammehraz.com/?p=8267>

Number of pages: 1010 pages

Teaching the connection between Archicad and Rhino Grosshapper

Publisher: Motekhassesan

June 2019

Link : <https://rammehraz.com>

Number of pages: 101 pages

Printing turn: First

ISBN: 978-622-6237-67-3

National Bibliographic ID: 5797356

Publisher: Specialists Publishing

Archicad 20 software training

Publisher: Fadak Isatis

February 2015

Link : <https://b2n.ir/r50319>